1. Contract Number Page of Pages

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 l 1
2. Amendment/Modification Number { 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption
Video Monitoring System for

006 December 31, 2009 Inspection Station Facility
6. Issued by: Code ‘ | 7. Administered by (If other than line 6)
Office of Contracting and Procurement Department of Motor Vehicles
441 4™ Street, NW Suite 700 South 95 M Street SW, Suite 302
Washington, DC 20001 Washington, DC 20024
8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No.

DCKV-2010-R-0305

X | 9B. Dated (See tem 11)
10/01/2009

10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See ltem 13)

Code Facility

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

&The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers @ is extended. D is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing ltems 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer
submitted; or (c) BY separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO
BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION
OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or
telegram makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS ,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to (Specify Authority): 27 DCMR 3601.2
The changes set forth in tem 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor | | isnot ] is required to sign this document and return __1__ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Solicitation No. DCKV-2010-R-0305 is amended as follows:
1. The proposal submission date is hereby extended until Monday, January 11, 2010 by 2:00:00 p.m. local time.

2. This amendment is issued to include response to Potential Offerors questions that were inadvertently excluded
from the previous amendment. (See Attachment A-1).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document is referenced in ltem 9A or 10A remain unchanged and in full force and effect.
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ATTACHMENT A-1

Response to Potential Offerors Questions

RFP
Section
Item | Reference
No. No. Questions Answers
73 C.3.2.2 Section C.3.2.2 states, "The Contractor shall connect all | (a). There is a large amount of power
cameras to computers or servers which will be housed on | supplied to the rack which should be
the computer rack in the second floor maintenance sutficient for a video recorder and any
technician’s office.” other equipment associated with the
video monitoring system (over 100
(a) What power (in amps) is available to the office that | Amps).
will hold the DVR?
(b). Cables can access this room above

(b) Is there is a wall or fire barrier between the lanes the ceiling tiles and below the physical
and room where DVR is going? This question refers to a | roof of the building. It has direct access
physical wall to stop an actual fire (i.e., not an internet to the District’s intranet which is
firewall). connected to the internet.

(c) Is the equipment rack provided by the District, or ( ). The facility already has a computer
should vendors the cost of an equipment rack in their rack holding some other computer
bids? equipment which is in a room on the

second floor of the building, separated
from the test lanes by two sets of walls.
74 C3.2.2 Section C.3.2.2 goes on to say, "[ The maintenance (a). The internet connection will be

technician's office] has access to an internet connection
of at least broadband quality."

(a) Specifically, what type of internet connection (cable,
DSL) and what are the upload and download speeds in
Mbit/sec?

(b) Will a static IP address be assigned to the site? If
so, are additional addresses available?

through a switch built into the rack. The
connection through the District’s
intranet to the internet is 10 megabit up
and down.

(b). A fixed IP address can be assigned
to the video monitoring system.




